

368 COLLINS ST.,
MELBOURNE CI

ACT:GB

October 20th, 1939.

Dr. W.F. De Priester,
Zeeboulevard 13,
Tandjong Frick,
JAVA. D.E.I.

Dear Dr. de Priester,

I wish to acknowledge the receipt of several medical report forms which came to hand on October 9th 1939.

I note that you have enclosed a bill for 25 guilders which, apparently, covers the urine tests for four men. As a general rule, it is not considered necessary to make these tests every time the men are examined; in fact, it is our present understanding that these tests are not necessary unless an individual has all other symptoms of lead-poisoning and, of course, should you run across an individual in that condition, you would naturally notify us immediately and we would probably ask you at that time to conduct the necessary urine analysis to support your previous diagnosis, but nothing like this should be done in the general routine examinations which you carry out each quarter.

In my discussions with you, it was agreed that we would pay you a standard fee of 250 guilders per year for your work on our behalf, and it was expected that such fee would cover any work you might do with the exception of any special work we may ask your assistance upon. In view of this, we are returning herewith your bill and would assume that this will prove quite satisfactory to you.

If you have any questions regarding our agreement, I should be very pleased to hear from you at your convenience.

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) ALAN C. TULLY

Copy by steamer:

KE 0013382